Enforcement Orders Signed March 24, 2015

Kinder Morgan, Inc., Docket No. GUD 10066

System #002118

Rules violated:

Violation No. 1

Requirement: 49 CFR 192.605(c)

The operations and maintenance manual did not include procedures for handling abnormal operating
conditions in the following areas: Dayton Storage Facility

Penalty paid: $5,000.00



